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SIR, : . February 8th 1770,
¢¢ TN the Name of the Gentlemen concerned I deliver you this Letter, and [ make
' no Doubt you will antwer their Expe@ations, by attending tu what they require
with that Deliberativn which the great Importance of your Determination requires.

I am, Gentemen, your mafl humble Servant,

To John Stevenfon, Efguire, ~ JAMES DICKS
Chairman of the Committae. , |
GENTLEMEN, Anvaroris, February 8, 1770,

¢C N a moft careful and attentive Perufal of your Opinion on the Importation of
O Goods by the Brigantine Geod Intent, Captain /¥illiam Errington, and your De-
termination thereon, deliveied to us this Afternoon, we mufl own ourfelves at a Lifs
13 concerve on what Principles fuch a general Determination is founded 5 and, though we had
declared 1o abide by yeur Determination on the Matter, yet we did not doubt but tnat your
Reafons would have been given for fuch your Opinion : We expeéted, nor did any of
us defire any ‘I'hing clfe, but a firieh and free Enquiry into this Importation, agreeable
20 the Letter and Spirit of the Aflecia-ion entered into the 22d June Valt 5 and haa your I e-
termination been fuch, there is nome of us but would have wbided theraby ; but you will excufe
us, Gentlemen, from oblerving to you, that we cannet conceive 1t in that Light; and, as
not only the Difpefal of a confiderable Part of O U R Property, but even our
Charaeler, in fome Mealure depends on your Determination, we hope ,You wi'l fuwrih
us with your Reafons for what yiu havedonc: You {:y that the Goods configned to us ure
fhipt contrary to the General Affuociaton of this Province, and that it is your Opinion,
that faid Guods ougirt not to e landed.  We thall not at preent enter into any Difcuf-
fion about the Gouds on Loard, prohibited by the Affociation, but from the Papers 1id
before vou, you mult be fenfible that by far the greaccft Part of thofe Goods are expiefs-
Iy within, not only the Letter, but the tusf Spirit of that Agreement. How you re-
concile that Part of your Determination, that thefe Goods fhould not be landed, we
muft own we are at a Lofs to conceive ; we may be miftaken as to your Meaning in
that Point, and we fheuld be glad to have it cleared up. Though confcious to our-
felves, that all the Goods on board belonging to us, were ordered within the Letter
the Affeciation, yet we thould have moft chccr%ully acquiefced in _floring thofe Articles that
are prabibited, and we would have entered into Engagements, to bind ourfeclves from dif-
pofing of them, until a determined Time after the Aflociation is diffolved, ‘and we are even
ready to comply with your prgmt Determination, on your giving us Anfwers to this, and the en-
iofed Querses, with Refpedt to the putting your Defire -in Execution. We therefore
hope you will re-confider the Matter, and are refpectfully, ’
GENTLEMEN, your moff obedient /:Yumble Servants,
JAMES DICK & STEWART,
WILLIAM LYON,
JUDSON COOLIDGE,
ARCHIBALD BUCHANAN,
Sor Self and COWEN,
WILLIAM M‘GACHIN,
MAGRUDER & HEPBURN.”



